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.f"-f',}. _MEMORANDUM TO Robert G Bethelt Jomt Commtttee on HCBS and KanCare Overaght

B 2._::4 . RI_E:: T Testtmony Recelved from KNASW and KPA

n 'Thrs week the Commtttee heard testlmony from the Kansas-Natlonat Assomatton of Somal Workers

N : ,(KNASW) and the Kansas Psychologrcal Assocnatlon {KPA)-about a "KanCare feimbursement | rssue ¥ I
N 'wanted to prowde follow up to the Commlttee to prowde another pomt of View and clanfrcatron

The |ssue KNASW and KPA presented on tS not a result of KanCare nor is :t a KanCare relmbursement
. issue per se.- It is an.attempt to negate all aspects of the addrctron counselor licehsure: ‘act and the work: of
. the Kansas: tegrslature just three years ago by allowing anyone. trcensed by the- Behavnorat Sciences, -

S _.'Regulatory Board {BSRB) o provide substance abuse treatment services and receive relmbursement for —
. such service. Thisissue was.most recently thoroughly debated during: the. 2013 Legislature; via SB 217,
L7+ which was-not acted.on atthe Committeé level. The heart of the issue’for us is. protecting the estabhshed

o evelof competency for-those’ prowdtng alcohol and drug treatment services so that the citizens of Kansas
TR do not recerve a Iower standard of care and. put at rrsk the qualtty of care prowded and reoelved ‘

{ ‘7|t is rmportant that you know su bstance abuse serv:ces are speclahzedldtfferent enough from tradltronat

. ~mental health counseling that the extra training, stipervised experience and licensure is warranted: That

*.. fecognition by.the BSRB is the Iong-standtng basis for-a separate certrflcatxon/hcense for atcohol/drug

e provrders being established. ‘Nearly.every State requires alcohol and drug counsetors to'meet certain .
-+ . competency standards to provrde clinical services to mdtvrduals receiving care.. ‘These standardsare -

.+ established by State boards or other designated State authontles The-cerlif cation boards are authonzed
. to-xaming-and certify all'drug and. alcotiol counselors and profeSSIonals for entry into the alcohot and drug
.-+ “counseling profession; provide: professronal competency standards that promote excellence'in.care,”

...~ appropriate education, ‘and cliriical. tralnmg of counselors; and assist counselors in providing quality -

> freatment services. Graduate training in social work is hot any more. rrgorous than training programs- |n

x clinical psychotogy, commuinity couinseling, marriage and family therapy, efc....arid-none of those . -
R j-“'drscrphnes routrnely make substance abuse treatment a focus of thelr core. cumcutum

~ The | Joumey t the creation of the Addiction Couriselér L|censure has peen lonig and hard fOUQht Forthe. RO
L past three years the Assocratron has supported the Leglslature in the creation of the Addtctron Counselor el

Lt?féef’
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- o Jeopardtze the qualrty of servrces to consumers rn the process

”_',_’,as part of certifying.a GMHC to provide ¢ substance abuse treatment services, "-Allowing. any agency or
S rndependent practitioner-to |dent|fy themsetves asa substance abuse treatment piovider without.",

o .demonstratmg gven basic. knowledge or competency in thrs area is-ufisound public policy, unviise, and
presents a serious isstie of consumer protectin, The tequirement fo establish this education and .
competerice was established by the AAPS credential-clear back in 1993 through Iegrslatrve action. Unfil-

licensed by the' BSRB) o work in‘alicensed tacrlrty, fo qualify to apply for a facility license (which applies fo
;-tndependent practttroners) or to access: pubtrc funds for-substance-abuse treatment. This is a srgnmcant

SRR were not board certrt“ ed in that specratty The same |OQIC applres

R . "iThe State through KDADS has to retarn the authonty to stlputate mrnrmum competency standards for :

. thiose working:in- hcensed ‘treatient facilities and.for those-who receive substance use drsorder specrﬁc
o ffunds It i cornmon practrce for funders of all types of servrces to do thrs .

. ‘eXpériencing aocess issues in-this arena. There s -nothing broken' that needs fixed: Having the mental -
; {ji{;heatth and-substance dbuse safety net systems expressrng concern about the posrttons of K-NASW and
{_,’,L‘-KPA shoutd mdroate thls . unsound pubtrc potrcy SRR S :

| ll am enclosrng a. copy of a JOIn'[ letter |ssued by our Assocratlon and the Kansas Assocratton of Addrctron
;_jProfessronals (KAAP) voicing support forthe: current KDADS standards for the grantrng of Ircenses for
' ub nce abuse treatment programs rn Kansas R o N o

- Thank you tor altowrng me to share thts rnformatron wrth you | ‘ . L : : R

: the Addiction- Couriselor Act was passed in 2010, this credential was fequired for.anyohe: (rncludmg those ;"'_ ‘

e s ot e nght care by e : ght person atthe nght trme bV toss appfopnatety trarned Vi aren‘t S

"chensure Act Now barely two years Iater one tnterest group rs attemptrng to undue att your work and E L

3 -.',;The CMHC system employs many very good socral workers The KDADS requrres the addltronal trcense RRETE

T scope of practice issue, .and threatens 10 take Us back decades |- would-think you would not want.a family: - B e . :
. ‘practice MD; who is competent and-legitimately ficensed- physrcran pertormrng spectalty procedures if theyv-, ce



Kansas Assoclation of Addiction Professionala
August 30, 2013

The Honorable Sam Brownback
Governor of Kansas

Statehouse, 2" Floor

Topeka, KS 66612

Dear Governor Brownback:

We are contacting you today to voice our support for the current Kansas Department of Aging
and Disability Services (KDADS) standards for the granting of licenses for substance abuse
treatment programs in the State of Kansas.

On behalf of our two statewide organizations, the Association of Community Mental Health
Centers of Kansas and the Kansas Association of Addiction Professionals, we represent the vast
majority of substance abuse treatment providers in Kansas and our organizations are sirongly
supportive of KDADS policy that ensures the public is protected by having strict treatment
standards.

Your office may be hearing from critics of the administration and KDADS policy regarding
licensed substance abuse treatment facilities. The Legistature and professionals in the substance
abuse treatment field have heard these arguments many times and the Legislature has rejected the
critics” arguments. We urge your administration to remain steadfast in upholding the strongest
licensing requirements for substance abuse treatment tacilities.

Over the years, the Department of Social and Rehabilitation Services (SRS), then KDADS have
both required standards on agencies that provide substance abuse treatment services to ensure
public funds are used to provide services from professionals with education, training, and
demonstrated competence in providing treatment in the substance abuse field. The KDADS
licensing standards continue to uphold those standards.

Our organizations have chosen to communicate with you and Secretary Sullivan on behalf of our
respective organizations rather than flood your offices with mass-generated letters from our
members. We trust you will acknowledge that thousands of substance abuse treatment
professionals stand behind our etforts to support KDADS current policy and urge you to remain
firm in the Administration’s current policy and prevent any effort to weaken the professional
standards currently in place.
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We both make ourselves available at your convenience to provide any additional information
you may feel is necessary. We will certainly contact you again in the future on this issue if the
circumstances change. We look forward to continuing to working in great cooperation with your
office and Secretary Sullivan on behalf of Kansans in need of substance abuse treatment
services.

Respectfully,

Dulcinea Rakestraw Michael J. Hammdnd, MSM
President, Executive Director

Kansas Association of The Association of Community Mental
Addiction Professionals Centers of Kansas, Inc.
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